
Responses Bejar Construction, Inc.

Numeric Numeric Text

# Item
Lump Sum Cost 

w/o Bonds
Cost to Provide 

Bonds
Vendor Notes Total Cost

1991392 #0-1
Lump Sum Charter Schools – Stairway 

Replacements
$ 490,440.00 $ 9,809.00 N/A $ 500,249.00 

2023411 #0-2 Type 1 for buildings S, C and D $ 345,863.00 $ 6,917.00 N/A $ 352,780.00 

2023412 #0-3 Type 2 for Building U $ 158,603.00 $ 3,172.00 N/A $ 161,775.00 



Question Set 1: Contact Information Form

# Question Response Comment

1.1.1 Company Name Bejar Construction, Inc.

1.1.2 Company Address 6326 SW 191 Avenue

1.2.1 Contact Name Benny Bejar

1.2.2 Contact Title President

1.2.3 Contact E-mail Address Bejarconstruction@msn.com

1.2.4 Contact Telephone Number 7862991072

1.3.1 Contact Name Benny Bejar

1.3.2 Contact Title President

1.3.3 Contact E-mail Address Bejarconstruction@msn.com

1.3.4 Contact Telephone Number 7862991072

Company Information

Primary Contact for the Project

Authorized Approver

10 Questions 100.00% Complete



Question Set 2: Proposer's Background Information

# Question Response Comment

2.1.1
Under what former name has your business operated?  Include a description of 
the business.

None

2.1.2 At what address was that business located? N/A

2.2.1
Have you ever failed to complete work awarded to you.  If so, when, where and 
why?

No

2.3.1
Have you personally inspected the proposed WORK and do you have a 
complete plan for its performance?

Yes Yes

2.4.1

Will you subcontract any part of this WORK?  If you will be subcontracting any 
part of this work, provide details including a list of each sub-contractor(s) that will 
perform work in excess of ten percent (10%) of the contract amount and the 
work that will be performed by each subcontractor(s).  (Note: The proposed list 
of subcontractor(s) may not be amended after award of the contract without the 
prior written approval of the Contract Administrator, whose approval shall not be 
reasonably withheld.)

Yes Contempo Construction Group , San Real Steel, Inc.

2.5.1

List and describe all bankruptcy petitions (voluntary or involuntary) which have 
been filed by or against the Proposer, its parent or subsidiaries or predecessor 
organizations during the past five (5) years.  Include in the description the 
disposition of each such petition.

None

2.6.1
List and describe all successful Bond claims made to your surety(ies) during the 
last five (5) years.  The list and descriptions should include claims against the 
bond of the Proposer and its predecessor organization(s).

None

2.7.1

List all claims, arbitrations, administrative hearings and lawsuits brought by or 
against the Proposer or its predecessor organizations(s) during the last (10) 
years.  The list shall include all case names; case, arbitration or hearing 
identification numbers; the name of the project over which the dispute arose; 
and a description of the subject matter of the dispute.

None

2.8.1
List and describe all criminal proceedings or hearings concerning business 
related offenses in which the Proposer, its principals or officers or predecessor 
organization(s) were defendants.

None

2.9.1
In regards to the commodities/services proposed, which of the following best 
classifies your firm?  If you selected any options besides 'Original Provider' 
please explain.

Original Provider

2.10.1
Have you ever been debarred or suspended from doing business with any 
governmental agency?  If you have been debarred or suspended from doing 
business with any governmental agency, please explain.

No

2.11.1
Describe the firm’s local experience/nature of service with contracts of similar 
size and complexity, in the previous three (3) years.

See attached 

Former Business

Past Failure

Inspected

Subcontracting

Bankruptcy Petitions

Similar Experience & Contracts

12 Questions 100.00% Complete

Bond Claims

Claims, Arbitrations, Administrative Hearings and Lawsuits

Criminal Proceedings or Hearings

Company Classification

Debarment/Suspension



Question Set 3: Vendor Registration Checklist

# Question Response Comment

3.1.1
Did you submit a completed Vendor Information Form in the Vendor Registration 
Portal?

Yes

3.2.1
Did you submit a W-9 Form (Revised October 2018 or later) in the Vendor 
Registration Portal?

Yes

3.3.1 Did you submit your Company Profile Form in the Vendor Registration Portal? Yes

3.4.1
Which option did you select on the Sworn Statement on Public Entity Crimes 
Form?

A) Not Charged / Convicted

3.5.1

Which option did you select on the Veteran Owned Small Business Preference 
Certification?  Note - If certifying that your business is a  Veteran Owned Small 
Business, you must also attach a “Determination Letter” from the U.S. Dept. of 
Veteran Affairs Center

Not a Veteran Owned Small 
Business

3.6.1 Which option did you select on the Equal Benefits Certification Form? A) Complies

3.7.1
Which option did you select on the Vendor Drug-Free Workplace Certification 
Form?

Complies Fully

3.8.1
Did you submit a completed E-Verify System Certification Statement in the 
Vendor Registration Portal?

Yes

3.9.1
Did you submit a completed Scrutinized Company Certification in the Vendor 
Registration Portal?

Yes

3.10.1

Did you submit a completed 'Certification Regarding Lobbying; Debarment, 
Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters for Expenditure of Federal Funds' 
in the Vendor Registration Portal?

Lobbying: As required by 7 CFR Part 3018, for persons entering into a contract, 
grant or cooperative agreement over $100,000 involving the expenditure of 
Federal funds, the Contractor must complete the Certification Regarding 
Lobbying.

Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters: Where the Contractor 
is unable to certify to any of the statements in the certification for Debarment, 
Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters, he or she shall provide an 
explanation.

Completed Lobbying & 
Debarment Certifications

3.10.2

Did you submit a completed 'Standard Form - LLL, 'Disclosure Form to Report 
Lobbying' in the Vendor Registration Portal?

Note - If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will 
be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or 
employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of 
Congress or an employee of a Member of Congress, in connection with this 
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the Contractor shall 
also complete and submit the Standard Form - LLL, 'Disclosure Form to Report 
Lobbying,' in accordance with its instructions.

No

3.10.3

Are you a Minority Owned Business Enterprise, Woman-Owned Business 
Enterprise or HUBZone-Certified Small Businesses / Labor Surplus Area Firms?  
If so, did you select the appropriate MBE Classification(s) and submit your MBE 
Certificate(s) in the Vendor Registration Portal?

No

Vendor Information Form

Form W-9 (Rev. October 2018 or later)

Company Profile

Sworn Statement on Public Entity Crimes Form

Veteran Owned Small Business Preference Certification

12 Questions 100.00% Complete

Equal Benefits Certification Form

Vendor Drug-Free Workplace Certification Form

E-Verify System Certification Statement

Scrutinized Company Certification

Federal Projects



Question Set 4: References Form

# Question Response Comment

4.1.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency City of Weston

4.1.2 Address
17200 Royal Palm Blvd. 
Weston, Florida 33326

4.1.3 Contact Name Mr. Karl Thompson

4.1.4 Contact Title Asst. City Manager

4.1.5 Contact E-mail Address kthompson@weston-fl.org

4.1.6 Contact Telephone # 954-385-2000

4.2.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work Bejar Construction, Inc.

4.2.2 Name and location of the project Bonaventure Park

4.2.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project General Contractor

4.2.4 Project duration 180 Days

4.2.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date March 30, 2019

4.2.6 Size of project 3 Acres

4.2.7 Cost of project 1.8 Million

4.2.8 Work for which staff was responsible Benny Bejar

4.3.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency City of Lauderhill

4.3.2 Address
5581 W. Oakland Park Blvd. 

Lauderhill, Fl. 

4.3.3 Contact Name Mr. Scott Newton

4.3.4 Contact Title Project Manager

4.3.5 Contact E-mail Address snewton@lauderhill-fl.gov

4.3.6 Contact Telephone # 954-232-8691

4.4.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work Bejar Construction, Inc.

4.4.2 Name and location of the project James Bradley Park

4.4.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project General Contractor

4.4.4 Project duration 180 Days

4.4.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date June 15, 2019

4.4.6 Size of project 1500sf Pavilion

4.4.7 Cost of project $500,000.00

4.4.8 Work for which staff was responsible Benny Bejar

4.5.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency Village of Pinecrest

Reference #1: Reference Contact Information

Reference #1: Project Information

Reference #2: Reference Contact Information

Reference #2: Project Information

Reference #3: Reference Contact Information



4.5.2 Address
12645 Pinecrest Parkway 
Pinecrest, Florida 33156

4.5.3 Contact Name Mr. Leo Llanos

4.5.4 Contact Title Building Official

4.5.5 Contact E-mail Address llanos@pinecrest-fl.gov

4.5.6 Contact Telephone # 305-234-2121

4.6.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work Bejar Construction, Inc.

4.6.2 Name and location of the project
Village of Pinecrest, Pinecrest 

Gardens Canopy 
Replacement

4.6.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project General Contractor

4.6.4 Project duration 360 Days

4.6.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date June 30, 2017

4.6.6 Size of project 15,000sf

4.6.7 Cost of project $950,000.00

4.6.8 Work for which staff was responsible Benny Bejar

4.7.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency City of Plantation

4.7.2 Address
401 N.W. 70th Terrace 
Plantation, Fl. 33317

4.7.3 Contact Name Mr. Jim Borelli

4.7.4 Contact Title Project Manager

4.7.5 Contact E-mail Address Jborelli@plantation.org

4.7.6 Contact Telephone # 954-658-4291

4.8.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work Bejar Construction, Inc.

4.8.2 Name and location of the project
City of Plantation Craft Shop 

Building

4.8.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project General Contractor

4.8.4 Project duration 240 Days

4.8.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date October 15, 2020

4.8.6 Size of project 16,000sf

4.8.7 Cost of project $850,000.00

4.8.8 Work for which staff was responsible Benny Bejar

4.9.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency City of Sunrise

4.9.2 Address
10770 W. Oakland Park Blvd. 

Sunrise, Fl. 33351

4.9.3 Contact Name Mr. Chris Urlich

4.9.4 Contact Title Project Manager

Reference #3: Project Information

Reference #4: Reference Contact Information

Reference #4: Project Information

Reference #5: Reference Contact Information



4.9.5 Contact E-mail Address Curlich@sunrisefl.gov

4.9.6 Contact Telephone # 954-789-8762

4.10.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work City of Sunrise Passive Park

4.10.2 Name and location of the project
3000 Sunrise Lakes Drive 
West Sunrise, Fl. 33322

4.10.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project General Constractor

4.10.4 Project duration 180 Days

4.10.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date April 15, 2021

4.10.6 Size of project 2 Acres

4.10.7 Cost of project $500,000.00

4.10.8 Work for which staff was responsible Benny Bejar

70 Questions 100.00% Complete

Reference #5: Project Information










































